Marianne Bosley

From: Marianne Bosley

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 1:43 PM
To: ‘gregory.czumak@yverizon.net'

Cc: Marianne Bosley

Subject: FW: Part 24 report review for P8D-C6088I
Hi Greg,

This is the response to your technical request already. Metrak ;12093
Could you write to him and answer his questions? And carbon me onit? Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Joe Murphy

To: Marianne Bosley

Sent: 3/20/2002 1:31 PM

Subject: RE: Part 24 report review for P8D-C6088I

Hi Marianne,

1. The gain of the antennais 0dBi.

2. 1 have no idea what an emission designator is? So | surely can't
justify

one :) Can someone explain this to me? Or send the section of rules to
read?

Sorry, but this is our first phone for the US and | am not very familiar
with FCC rules.

Thanks,

Joe Murphy

<mailto:jmurphy@ mobicomcorp.com>
732.772.2215 work

732.762.0939 cell

————— Original Message-----

From: Marianne Bosley [mailto:MBosley@metlabs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2002 1:09 PM

To: 'jmurphy @mobicomcorp.com'

Cc: Marianne Bosley

Subject: Part 24 report review for P8D-C6088I

Hello Mr. Murphy,

Greg Czumak, our reviewer, has completed the Part 24 review. Below are
some

issues he needs to have satisfied. Please send to me and | will

forward.

Thanks.



1. Please provide information on the EUT antenna gain. Because the
EIRP of
the EUT must be listed on the grant, this information is required.

2. Please propose an emission designator for the EUT, and justify your
choice. (It should be 320KGXW)



